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in honor of the family. Building improvements are
all in excellent repair, main stock barn is 60x40, with a
silo 12 feet wide and 34 feet in height. The Farm's
surface is generally level and the soil a gravelly loam.
The Farm came into the possession of Mrs. Cross by
will, and has remained in possession of the family from
date of ownership of her grandfather Alonzo B. Turney,
Turney Road being named in his honor., Mrs. Cross
married Charles Cross, September 20, 1910, her maiden
name being Ida M. Turney.

ENTERPRISE FARM is owned by Famrcurrp S.
CorLeurN, Post Office Address Perry, O., three and one-
half miles distant. It numbers 60 acres on the Lane Sta-
tion Road, Stop 7. Painesville and Perry are the princi-
pal markets, located both on the steam railroad and elec-
tric railway at Lane Station. This Farm is devoted to
general farming, dairying and fruit. Alfalfa is a special
product which together with the dairy adds materially
to the Farm’s revenues. The Farm has a complete water
system, also gas well from which all buildings are lighted.
Building improvements are new and the entire Farm is un-
der cultivation. It has a complete system of tile drainage,
embracing 65,000 feet of tile. ‘The Farm’s surface is
level, and its soil contains a black sand and clay loam
with clay subsoil which is very rich and under a high
state of cultivation. Mr. Colburn purchased this Farm
in 1910, and has added many modern and costly improve-
ments. IHe married Josephine Doncaster, of Leroy,
March, 1913,

SPRINGWATER FARM is owned by ALFRED
Few, Post Office Address, Perry, Ohio. It contains
103 acres, located on the North Ridge Road. Paines-
ville five and one-half miles and Perry Village two and
The
principal feature of this Farm’s revenues is stock raising
and dairying. In this department, there are 25 cows,
graded Holsteins, and-15 head of young stock. The milk
product averages about four cans per day. The soil
products are those common to this section of the State.
It is claimed that the water supply is hardly surpassed
by any in this section and consists entirely of spring
water which is supplied by a gasoline engine which pumps
water to all buildings. The pressure is sufficiently great
to force water 30 feet high. The name has been selected
from the fine springs located on the Farm. Building im-
provements are in fine condition. The residence is new
and is supplied with all modern conveniences. The
Farm’s surface is undulating and its soil a sand and black
loam. Mr. Few purchased the Farm in 1888, where he
has since resided. Acetylene gas is supplied to residence
and barns.

ORCHARD VIEW is owned by KATE S. GARNER,
and Q. J. GARNER, post office address Perry, O.,, R. I
F. D, No. 2. It contains 44.28 acres on the Lane Road,
three miles from Painesville and two from Perry Village.
The soil products embrace oats, corn, rye, wheat, potatoes
and hay. The average is four acres of rye, six of corn, six
of oats, five of wheat and two of potatoes. Some fruit
is cultivated and there are five acres in meadow, the re-
mainder in pasture. Spring and well water is furnished
in abundance for stock and buildings. Building improve-
ments are in the best condition. The Farm’s surface
is level and the soil a clay and sand loam. 7This Farm
has been in the family for about 50 years. Mrs. Gar-
ner married La Rue M. Garner, October 29, 1874, her
husband died September 7, 1906. O. J. Garner married
Myrtle M. Brinkman, February 22, 1898, their family
consists of two children, Amber M. and Cecil I..

GOLDING HOMESTEAD owned by Jomn L.
GOLDING, Post Office, Perry, Ohio. It contains 70 acres
on the North Ridge Road, two miles from Perry. The
Farm is devoted mostly to general soil products, special
features being fruit and a small dairy of graded stock.
The soil products embrace wheat, oats and onions. Its
water supply is received from wells and springs. Build-
ing improvements are in fine condition, including a mod-
ern, farm residence, barns, etc. The surface of the Farm
is slightly rolling, slightly inclined toward the lake. Mr.

Golding purchased this Farm in 1883, where he has resid-

ed since this date and all improvements were made by
him. He was married November 3o, 1875, to Sophia
H. Drummond, and to them were born ten children, six
daughters and four sons, all living. William Golding
is a dentist in Painesville. Two daughters are married,
one resides at home, three are working in Cleveland. The
other sons are farmers.

SUNNYSIDE is owned by Roserr C. GoLbping,
address Perry, Ohio. It contains 27 acres on the Nar-
rows Road, in Perry Village. The Farm’s specialty
consists of the cultivation of fruit, embracing small fruits,

-strawberries, raspberries, etc. It is watered by never-

failing wells and its building improvements consist of a
pleasant home residence, with necessary barns and out
buildings. The Farm’s surface is level and its soil a
gravel and clay loam. Mr. Golding purchased this prop-
erty from Mrs. J. E. Childs, April, 1915. He was born
on the North Ridge Road, on his father’s farm, and farm-
ing has been his occupation from the time of his coming
to his majority. He is considered a practical and succes-
ful farmer, and is active in the best interest of his Town-
ship.

FRUITDALE is owned by NeLson N. HARRISON,
Post Office, Perry, O. It contains 15 acres, one-half
mile from the Village of Perry, located on the Davis Rd.,
Township 11, Range 7. Fruit is its specialty and aside
from the usual varieties of pears, apples, peaches, etc.,
grapes and berries are cultivated. Among the latter
variety are strawberries, raspberries, currants, etc. Two
acres are devoted to garden truck, which completes the
Farm’s revenues. Its water supply is received from the
Township Ditch, and its name is derived from fruit
culture. The Farm’s soil is a sandy loam and thoroughly
adapted to the cultivation of fruit. This little Farm was
owned by the Call Estate, and thence the title passed to
the heirs of Mrs. Thomas Thompson; from the latter to
the present owner in 1912. Nelson N. Harrison is the
present Secretary of Perry Village, having been elected
in 1914. On April 18, 1898, he was married to Miss Eva

Farr, of Madison, and their family consists of four
daughters. Mr. Harrison has always taken an active
interest in matters pertaining to the best interests of his
village and town.

HOME ACRES contains 54.80 acres, owned by
Mgrs. SaArRAH HurLeurT, and CLypE HurL. Their Post
Office is Perry, Ohio. The Farm is located on the North
Ridge Road, two and one-half miles from Perry Village,
its nearest market. Its resources consist of general soil
products, onions, garden truck, celery, corn and peaches,
there being about 3,000 peach trees. The water supply
is received from wells forced into the residence and barns
by gasoline engine power. A natural gas well is also lo-
cated on the Farm. The buildings are in excellent con-
dition, barns up-to-date with cement flooring and the res-
idence is modern in all conveniences. The Farm’s sur-
face is level, its soil a sandy loam and is considered very
productive. The Farm came into the possession of Isaac
S. Hurlbert, about 1870, and from him by deed to the
present owners. Mr. Clyde Hull purchased his one-half
of the Farm from John Hopkins in 1910. Mrs. Hurl-
bert was formerly Sarah Lockwood. Isaac Hurlbert was
killed by being thrown from a buggy in 1908. He was
considered one of the progressive, up-to-date farmers of
this section and his death was mourned by the general
neighborhood.

TWIN PINES FRUIT FARM is owned by Emwma
JoINER, Post Office Perry, O., one and one-half miles dis-
tant. It numbers 32.90 acres, and is located near Perry
Village, Township 11, Range 7. The Farm’s special
products consist of fruits and nursery stock; the fruit
varieties include peaches, cherries, grapes and currants.
Never-failing wells furnish an ample water supply and its
name is derived from two pine trees in front of the resi-
dence. Building improvements are in the best of con-
dition and embrace a modern farm residence, a barn and
shops. Its surface is level and soil a gravelly loam. This
Farm was formerly owned by the Huson Estate, from
which it was purchased by H. P. Haskel and from him
the title passed to Mr. and Mrs. Joiner in 19o7. The
Joiners came to Ashtabula, Ohio, in 188 5, with their two
children and settled in Perry where they have since
resided. Mr. Joiner married Emma Adams, of Ashta-
bula, February 27, 1881, and to them were born four
children, two of whom are living.  Mr. Joiner has always
taken an active interest in political matters affiliating
with the Republican Party.

LANEHURST is owned by Homer W. LrirTre-
FIELD, Post Office, Painesville, Ohio, three and one-half
miles distant. It contains 40 acres on the Hale Road,
one-half mile from the Electric Railway Station. It is
devoted almost entirely to soil products common to this
section, including corn, oats, wheat, rye and potatoes.
About five acres of the place are in pasture and the re-
mainder in meadow. The water supply is furnished from
never-failing wells for buildings and stock. Its name is
derived from location. Buildings are all in the best of
repair and include a general barn 26x30, with cement
floors, cattle barn 30x40, with an addition 16x30, also
with cement flooring. The Farm'’s surface is generally
level and its soil a sandy loam. Homer W. Littlefield
purchased this Farm in 1865, and has resided here since
such purchase, being one of the old settlers of Perry
Township. He was marriel to Mary Ann Irvine, March
2, 1865. Mr, Littlefield is one of the practical farmers
of this section.

CHESTNUT VALLEY FARM owned by EvGENE
H. Laruawm, Post Office Painesville, O., R. F. D., No.1
It contains 23 acres on the Hale Road, three and one-half
miles from Painesville. Soil products embrace corn,
oats, etc. A creek and two wells furnish an ample water
supply. Building improvements embrace a nine-room
residence, modern in its conveniences and general barn
50x27. The residence is supplied with furnace heat and
a pump is located in the pantry which furnishes a conven-
ient water supply for residence. The Farm’s surface
is level and its soil a gravelly loam. Mr. Lapham pur-
chased this Farm in 1oz, where he has since resided. ~He
married Nellie Wilson, November 9, 1884, and their
family consists of four children, viz: Fred E., Lloyd A.
Maude I. and Mabel I.  Lloyd A. Lapham resides on the
Farm. Fred E. resides in Painesville and is engaged in
merchandising. Maude L is engaged as a stenographer
and Mabel married Mr. Tilton and their residence is
Painesville, Ohio.

LONG MEADOW is owned by THos. LaNgsuaw,
Post Office Perry, Ohio. It numbers 109.92 acres located
on the Narrows Road, two miles from Perry Station, Lot
58, Township 11, Range 7. Its average products are as
follows: 25 acres of corn, 18 of oats, 10 of apples and
peaches, one acre of strawberries and the remaining acre-
age is in meadow and pasture. T. H. Langshaw, a son
of Thomas Langshaw, owns and operates a portion of
this Farm, containing about 46.2 acres. In addition to
the industries above mentioned, there is a dairy, the pro-
duct from which averages about so gallons per day all
the year. This Farm, its buildings and stock are watered
from wells, the water being forced for the different uses
by windmill power, a gasoline engine and by a pressure
tank. Water is thus furnished to nearly every building.
Red Creek passing through the Farm furnishes water
for fields and stock. Its name is derived from the Scotch,
meaning Langshaw in English. Building improvements
embrace the following: One large up-to-date cattle barn,
40x350, with cement floor and sanitary improvements;
one horse barn 5oxzo, with same conveniences; also one
stock barn 40x30 for young stock, with cement basement ;
one silo 14x30, a milk house 10xI12 and carriage barn
30x15. The Farm’s surface is level, the upper portion
a clay gravel and lower part black muck. Its stock de-
partment embraces 35 head of graded cattle and one regis-
tered Holstein bull.

MANCHESTER HOMESTEAD. This Farm is
owned by CuarLEs O. MANCHESTER, Post Office Perry,
Ohio, one and one-half miles distant. It contains 110.20

acres in Township 11, Range 7, Perry Township. Grapes,

24 acres, mostly Concords and Niagaras, four acres in
other varieties of fruit, general farm products consisting
of oats, wheat, corn, etc., constitute the Farm’s industries.
The fields, stockyards and buildings are watered by brooks
and wells, the water being forced to buildings by windmill
power. The building improvements are in fine condition.
There are two substantial residences besides a tenant
house and stock barn 36x40, horse and carriage barn 24x
60, storage barn 36x60, pig sty 40x30, and several small
buildings for sheep, poultry, etc. The Farm’s surface is
level, its soil composed of gravel, sand and loam. EI
Graves was a former owner, he selling to Marcus Win-
chester; Winchester to Orsemus Manchester ; thence to
Elmer Manchester and from the last named to Charles
O. Manchester by will and purchase. The owner was
born on the Manchester Homestead, and his life thus far
has been devoted to farming pursuits, and he is respon-
sible for the present high rating of the Farm. He was
married November 11, 1896, to Miss Ella Hurlburt of
Perry.

MAPLE LAWN is owned by Hearey M, Man-
CHESTER, Address Perry, Ohio, R. F. D., No. 2. It con-
tains 76 acres, and is located on South Ridge Road, three
miles from Perry, its principal market, Dairying is
the principal industry of this Farm and it is composed of
graded cows. The daily milk product averages 45 gal-
lons, which is shipped to the City of Cleveland. The soil
products embrace corn, oats, wheat, potatoes, alfalfa, tim-
othy and clover, in all about sixty acres. Its water supply
is received from wells and a brooklet. Its name is derived
from a row of maples facing the residence, Its buildings
are all up-to-date, the stock barn for cattle and hay being
one of the most complete in this section and contains ce.
ment floors and sanitary conveniences. Water is forced in-
to the barn for use of stock by windmill pressure. The
buildings are located on an elevation, but the general sur-
face of the Farm is level and its soil composed of sand,
gravel and clay, portions being black muck. Mr, Man-
chteser has resided on this Farm over 71 years, his grand-
father being the former owner. He married Nettie
Cunningham, February 22, 1870, and they have one
daughter, now Mrs. Eva May Adams.

NORTH SIDE FARM is owned by EuGeNE ]J.
Norron, address Perry, O. It contains 41 acres located
on South Ridge Road, Perry Village being its nearest
market. The prominent feature of this FFarm is its dairy
of 45 head. The average daily milk product is about 50
gallons. Soil products embrace corn, oats, hay, etc.
Stock is mostly high grade Shorthorns. An abundant
water supply is received from wells and never-failing
springs. ~Building improvements are in the best of re.
pair and include a residence, stock barn 42x064, with
cement floors and sanitary in all its features. The res-
idence faces south, commanding a pleasing view of the
country. The soil of this Farm is a black gravel and
clay loam. Mr. Norton purchased this Farm in 1890,
making most of the improvements. He married Emma
L. Graves, February 26, 1874, and their family consists
of two children, both living.

CHERRY FARM is owned by PETER H. PETERSON,
Post Office Perry, Ohio, three miles distant. It contains
26.23 acres in Perry, and 36.90 acres in Madison Town-
sip. The location is on Middle Ridge Road, Perry being
its nearest market. The name is derived from a grove
of cherry trees on the place. Dairying and fruit are
the principal industries. The dairy contains 15 head of
registered Guernsey’s, and the daily product is 37 gallons
of milk and five gallons of pure cream. The water sup-
ply is obtained from wells, pumped by a gasoline engine
and the supply is bountiful. The building improveinents
are modern in all respects, barns being furnished with
cement floors and maintained at all times in a sanitary
condition. A natural gas well is located on the Farm and
the residence and other buildings are lighted by this nat-
ural gas. The Farm’s surface is level and the soil a clay
and gravelly loam. Mr. Peterson purchased a part of
this Farm from George Hanshaw in 1890, the remaining
portion being purchased at a later date.  He is one of the
progressive farmers of this section and his Farm is in
the front rank of the many good farms of this County.
Mr. Peterson married Mary Peterson, March 21, 1883,
and their family consisted of 13 children, 10 of whom are
living,

BIG SPRING DAIRY FARM is owned by HErMaN
A. ReEp, Post Office, Perry, Ohio, R. I D., No. z, one
and one-fourth miles distant and contains 103.05 acres,
Its location is on the South Ridge Road. The special
feature of the Farm’s resources is its dairy which em-
braces 14 head of high grade Guernsey’s, the average
daily product being 15 gallons of milk and four gallons
of cream. Soil products are general in character, Its
water supply is received from wells and springs, one of
the springs and the dairy are responsible for the Farm’s
name. All buildings are in excellent condition, the res-
idence containing eight rooms. The barn is supplied with
cement flooring, the principal barn being 8Sox4o0, dairy
house supplied with spring water and all sanitary im-
provements. The Farm’s surface is level, except some-
what undulating in certain portions and its soil is mostly
a clay loam. This Farm came into the possession of the
present owner by will from William Reed, his father.
Herman A. Reed was born in Perry Township August 13,
1858, and has resided on his present Farm for 35 years.
He was married to Addie Keener, January 18, 1882, and
their family consists of two children, now living.  Mr.
Reed has been active in all matters pertaining to the best
interest of his town and county.

ARBOR VITAE. This Farm is owned by F. I.
STEVENSON, Post Office Address, Perry, Ohio, two and
one-half miles distant. It contains g5 acres, located on
the Middle Ridge Road, Township 11, Range 7. - Dairy-
ing, general soil products and fruit culture comprise the
Farm’s chief revenues. The dairy comprises 21 head

of Holsteins and 30 gallons of milk is the daily product.
A

Never-failing wells and a creek furnish an ample water
supply. The Farm buildings are in the best of condition.
The residence contains nine rooms and the stock barn,
which is modern in every respect, is supplied with cement
flooring. Tt is considered one of the fine barns of Lake
County. In addition, there is a milk house 40x60 and
horse barn.  The Farm’s surface is generally level. This
was the property .of William Stevenson, father of the
present owner, who settled here in 1864. The father
of the present owner who settled here in 1864, and at his
death the title passed to his son in 1884. Mr. Stevenson
married Josephine Rose, March 17, 1869, and their family
consists of five children.

GRAND VIEW FARM is owned by G. WALTER
SHUMWAY, Post Office Address, Painesville, Ohio, R.
. D., No. 5. Its location is South Ridge Road, corner
of Lane Road, one and one-quarter miles from Lane
Station, Stop 7, of the Electric Railway. Soil products
are general in character, but Mr. Shumway is a breeder
of thoroughbred Jersey stock, all registered, and includ-
ing on an average 30 head. The dairy product averages
about seven and one-half gallons of cream per day. The
water supply is obtained from wells and springs by wind-
mill power. Its name is derived from location, the view
from the farm buildings being extremely picturesque.
Building improvements are of a high class including
cement floors in cattle barn, a vitrified block silo, smoke
house, poultry house, dairy house and a modern farm
residence of 12 rooms. The Farm’s surface is mostly
level with southern exposure, commanding a fine view
of the surrounding country. The owner of this Farm
is considered one of the practical and successful farmers
of the County.

DELIGHTEFUL VIEW is the name given THos.
E. SrtincrcoMe’s farm, so named from the picturesque
view from its buildings. Its location is on the North
Ridge Road, two and one-half miles from Perry. This
Farm is devoted to dairying, fruit culture and soil pro-
ducts common to this section. Its dairy products average
30 gallons per day. The dairy is composed of graded
Holsteins and Durhams. The fruit department includes
peaches, apples and small fruit. Its water supply is receiv-
ed from wells by windmill power. Its buildings include
an up-to-date residence with all modern conveniences,
with barns and out buildings necessary for a first-class
farm. Its soil is a black muck and sandy loam, which
of course is exceedingly productive. The surface of the
Farm is level, but gives a commanding view of the Lake,
being located about three-fourths of a mile distant. Mr.
Stinchcomb purchased the Farm in 1892, and has made
most valuable improvements, which have added largely
to the Farm’s value. He and his family have resided
on this FFarm since its purchase in 189z, :

FRIENDLY STOCK FARM is owned by Jomn
L. SuEPARD, address Perry, Ohio, R. F. D., No. 2. It
contains 52.09 acres on the Fairport Road, Stop No. 10,
of the C. P. & A. R. R. The products are shipped by
the trolley from Stop 10 on this Farm. Dairying, fruit,
poultry and general soil products constitute the Farm’s
industries. The special feature is its dairy containing
25 head of graded and thoroughbred cows, the product
from which is 25 gallons of milk per day. The water
supply is received from springs and wells. Building
improvements are in the best condition and electric light-
ed. The residence has all modern conveniences. The
soil is a gravelly loam and exceedingly productive, as is
evidenced by the extraordinary yield of 100 bushels of
oats per acre and four tons of alfalfa to the acre is not
anusual. Friendly Stock Farm was purchased by the

present owner in 18971,, and he has added many important

improvements. It is considered one of the noted Farms
of Perry Township.

BALLYRUE is the name given the Farm of B.
SEGNER, and G. 5. JAMES, their address being Perry Vil-
lage, two and one-half miles distant. It contains 7.72
acres located on the North Ridge Road, two and one- half
miles from Perry Village. This little Farm is devoted
almost exclusively to the cultivation of fruit, and is water-
ed by never-failing wells. Its building improvements
consist of a comfortable residence. Its surface is level
and its soil a gravel and muck. George S. James was
born in Cleveland, O., January 27, 1890, and came to
Perry, March, 1914. In January, 1915, he opened a
general store at the corner of North Ridge and Antiarch
Roads, conducting a successful business from the day
the store was opened and Mr. James is considered a pop-
ular young marchant. The business conducted has so
developed that an enlargement to his salesrooms has been
necessary from time to time. He married Mary McNeal,
May 19, 1911. The store is located on an improved
highway noted for automobile traffic.

BIRCH LAWN FARM is owned by Jxo. H. StoNg
Post Office, Perry, O. It contains 74 acres on the Middle
Ridge Road two and one-half miles from Perry Village
in Lots 72 and 82, Township 11, Range 7. Perry Vil-
lage is its nearest market. The earning capacity of this
Farm is divided as follows. One and one-half acres
in grapes, two acres in pears, four acres of apples, five
acres of peaches and several varieties of berries. Its
soil products are onions, potatoes, corn, oats, wheat, etc.
In addition, there are 12 acres in meadow and seven
in timber. The Farm is watered by wells, a Town-
ship Ditch and a never-failing spring. Building im-
provements embrace a commodious farm residence, mod-
ern and up-to-date in its appointments, containing 14
rooms, large barn for stock in excellent condition, with
cement floor and in dimensions 30x60, tool house, ice
house, corn house and carriage house combined, one
garage, one silo and poultry house. The Farm’s sur-
face is level, its soil a gravel loam with some black sand.
In addition to the Farm’s products already mentioned,
Mr. Stone has a small herd of Holstein cattle. This
Farm was first owned by Isaac Sawdey; from him to E.
C. Sawdey, thence to Elsie D. Sawdey, from whom the
Farm was purchased by the present owner in 19o6. Mr
Stone married Eva M. Lace, September 25, 1895, and
their family consists of four children, three daughters and
one son, the latter residing in Cleveland.
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